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Bobby Adkins

From: Pamela Stanton
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 10:29 AM
To: Bobby Adkins
Cc: Max Wemyss
Subject: FW: Industrial redevelopment – flea market site, item 5 planning and zoning board agenda 

Wednesday, August 27

Bobby- 
FYI, see below. I don’t think we’ll send out another revised agenda. It’ll be postponed during the meeting. 
 

 
                 
    Hours of Operation Mon – Thurs 7am to 6pm 
 
 
 

From: Dennis Mele <dennis.mele@gmlaw.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 10:23 AM 
To: Max Wemyss <Max.Wemyss@copbfl.com>; Pamela Stanton <Pamela.Stanton@copbfl.com>; David Recor 
<David.Recor@copbfl.com> 
Cc: Cynthia Pasch <cynthia.pasch@gmlaw.com> 
Subject: Industrial redevelopment – flea market site, item 5 planning and zoning board agenda Wednesday, August 27 
 
Please defer this item from the August 27 planning and zoning board meeting to the September 24 planning and zoning board meeting. Thank you for your help. If you need any additional information, please let us know. GREENSPOON MARDER LLP LEGAL 
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd 

Please defer this item from the August 27 planning and zoning board meeting to the September 24 planning 
and zoning board meeting. Thank you for your help. If you need any additional information, please let us know. 
 
 
 
 
 
GREENSPOON MARDER LLP LEGAL NOTICE 
The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail. 
 
Unless specifically indicated otherwise, any discussion of tax issues contained in this e-mail, including any 
attachments, is not, and is not intended to be, "written advice" as defined in Section 10.37 of Treasury 
Department Circular 230. 
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A portion of our practice involves the collection of debt and any information you provide will be used for that 
purpose if we are attempting to collect a debt from you. 


